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KERN COUNTY     Office Memorandum 
Engineering, Survey and Permit Services Department 

 
Ali Annan, P.E., C.B.O, Director    Phone (661) 862-5100/ Fax 862-5101  
 
To: All Building Inspection Personnel    Date: April 29, 2019 
 
From: Kal D. Haglund, Principal Building Inspector Direct Line (661) 862-5293 
 
Subject:  Approved truss manufacturers. 
 
Below is the revised list of the approved truss manufacturers. This list will change as more truss 
manufacturers update our files and others are dropped. Please destroy your previous lists. 
 

Company Name:   City:    Last Inspection Date: 

CALIFORNIA TRUSFRAME               Sanger, CA                                              01/25/2019 

PACIFIC MODERN HOMES  Elk Grove, CA    11/06/2018  

ROOF COMPONENTS  Bishop, CA    03/04/2019 

SAVE ON-HANES TRUSS  Lancaster, CA    03/06/2019 

TRI-K TRUSS   Porterville, CA    03/29/2019 

TRUSPRO                                          GUADALUPE, CA                                     11/28/2018 

KATERA                                             ENDALE & PHOENIX, AZ                        02/07/2019 

TUFF SHED                                        BAKERSFIELD, CA                                  01/07/2019 

ROSAMOND TRUSS                          ROSAMOND, CA                                      02/16/2019 

DIXIELINE TRUSS                SHAFTER, CA     02/21/2016 

STRUCTURAL WOOD SYSTEMS       RIDGECREST, CA                                    01/07/2019 

C.V. TRUSS                                        DEL RAY, CA                                           01/15/2019 

HAYWARD TRUSS                            SANTA MARIA, CA                                  03/29/2019  

         

 


